

ARBON SCHOOL BOARD MEETING September 17, 2013

The Arbon School Board met on September 17, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. members Jason Williams, Melinda Campbell and Jake Evans were present as were Debbie Curry, Robin Claunch and clerk, Cheri Evans.

The motion was moved by Jake and seconded by Melinda to approve the agenda. The motion was moved by Melinda and seconded by Jake to approve the minutes. The bills were reviewed. The motion was moved by Jake and seconded by Jason to approve them. The total M & O expenses for the month of September was \$21,491.78. The school received \$312.00 from the State Department, \$146.76 from property taxes and \$4.32 from interest on investments. The school M & O balance is \$79,762.15. The Plant Facility received \$2.30 from interest the Plant Facility balance is \$42,983.87. The motion was moved by Jason and seconded by Jake to approve the financial statement.

Robin has received official results for the speech services and technically none of the students qualify for services. Robin will check with Frank Hough to see if the State Department would help with funding if the student(s) still receive services. October 9th will be bus safety, a field trip to the Chubbuck fire station and intruder action plan practice.

Ann Stevenson, our region director for the Common Core, will provide Professional Development for the teachers on October 3rd and 4th in Fort Hall. She will also provide eight workshop days through the school year and three days in the summer for Professional Development. The State Department will pay for the six credits for the classes, a \$1,000.00 stipend for each teacher to attend and \$500.00 to go towards substitute teachers for each teacher. The Board has the option to match, put more or less towards the stipend from the Professional Development funds we received from the State Department last June. The board will table a decision on this for a later time.

The Fun Run/Walk will be September 28th. Debbie asked about getting insulated blinds for her classroom. The Board will address this in the spring. The Board is considering re-keying all the doors at the school so there would be only one key for all doors. Jake will check into the cost.

The bus routes were reviewed and approved.

The next meeting will be held on October 8, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. The motion was moved and seconded to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Approved 10/09/2013